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From: Brian Aglukark
To: Foster, Arlen; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: Hamlet of Cambridge Bay Water Intake Modifications
Date: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 9:48:51 AM


Good morning Mr. Foster
 
Email confirming that the above listed proposal falls outside an approved planning boundary,
therefore a NPC conformity review is not required.  Any questions, concerns, please do not
hesitate.
 
Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat
 
From: Foster, Arlen [mailto:Arlen.Foster@stantec.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 12:01 PM
To: Brian Aglukark
Subject: Hamlet of Cambridge Bay Water Intake Modifications
 
Hello Brian,
 
Stantec, previously FSC Architects & Engineers, is undertaking upgrades to the existing water intake structure
for the Hamlet of Cambridge Bay.  As part of the process, we are required to submit to the Nunavut Water
Board required information regarding the upgrades.  Part of this process is contacting the Nunavut Planning
Commission (NPC) to attain written confirmation from NPC stating that conformity is not required as the
upgrades to the water intake structure are for the Hamlet of Cambridge Bay itself.
 
Attached is the current water license as well as design drawings indicating the location of the proposed
modifications to the intake structure.
 
Please submit written confirmation, if you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact
me.
 
I thank you in advance for your response and attention to this matter.
 
Regards,
 
Arlen Foster, EIT
Civil  / Environmental Engineering 
Stantec
4910 - 53 Street PO Box 1777
Yellowknife NT X1A 2P4
Ph: (867) 920-2882
Arlen.Foster@stantec.com


stantec.com
 
The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or
used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all
copies and notify us immediately.
 


ü Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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